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DISTRICT ADVISORY COUNCIL

2022/2023 CHARGE
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: RICK LOVATO, SUPERINTENDENT
RE: DISTRICT ADVISORY COUNCIL CHARGE 2022-2023

The District Advisory Council adopted the following charge for the school year 2022-2023.
The charge is simple in format but comprehensive in nature.

v The District Advisory Council will focus on connecting our community
and parents with our schools and support academic growth by
annually reviewing progress towards curriculum development and
implementation.

v The area of focus will be to determine various ways to help provide
more clear information and to promote open communication and
information sharing between parents, students, and the community.
This focus will help create better relationships and generate more
student motivation.

v Communicate success stories not only with families and district
administration, but also with the local community.

The DAC will brainstorm to determine specific items
to help with communication, relationships and develop a plan of action.

A list of items will be compiled and identified recommendations
will be shared with buildings and administration.
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